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  DATE: June 1, 2006 
 
           TO: All Surplus Lines Licensees 
 
      FROM: Kenneth A. Rudert – Executive Director - KAR/MPT 
 
SUBJECT: Updated Kinds & Class Lists & Export Lists 2006 
 

The Kinds and Classes Lists have been updated based upon the May 12, 2006 Export List.  As a reminder, 
when completing the appropriate affidavit(s) please choose from the Kinds and Classes Lists.  Click on the links 
below to download the updated lists. 

http://www.pasla.org/Documents/Kinds.pdf  

http://www.pasla.org/Documents/Classes.pdf  

Below is a link to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department’s most recent EXPORT LIST. Please click on the link 
to view the published list. 
 
http://www.pabulletin.com/secure/data/vol36/36-19/852.html  
 
 
This EXPORT LIST supersedes the list published at 35 PA.B. 3270 (June 5, 2005), and shall remain in effect until 
superseded by a subsequent list as published in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. 
 

 
As always, if you have any questions, please give us a call. 
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